

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: March 15, 2017 2:58 PM
To: Sarah Branco
Cc: Neil Brodie
Subject: FW: Chief Hill
Importance: High

I have an email ready to go in my drafts..It just needs the transmittal letter from me to the Minister attached.The report is already there.
 Sarah , can you action . It needs to go out tomorrow first thing (not today)..as we are publicly posting the report tomorrow.

Thanks

Rosemarie T. Leclair
 Chair & CEO
 Ontario Energy Board
 2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
 Toronto, Ontario
 M4P 1E4
 Tel: 416-440-7601
 Fax: 416-440-7700
 Email: rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: March-14-17 8:24 PM
To: Neil Brodie
Cc: Sarah Branco
Subject: Re: Chief Hill

Ok, I need the report and our transmittal letter to attach to my email.
 Sarah let's get that done tomorrow. I've got a draft email ready.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 14, 2017, at 5:49 PM, "Neil Brodie" <Neil.Brodie@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:
 >
 > Chief Hill wrote to you on March 2 at 11.47am about the First Nations rate announcement.
 >
 > I have attached the pdf version of the Report to the Minister.
 >
 > Did you want an official transmittal letter to Chief Hill or will it just be part of an email?
 >

> I think we should send it to Nathan at Chiefs of Ontario as well. Brian or Ceiran could probably do that.

>

>

> <Report_to_the_Minister_Developing_a_First_Nations_Rate_29Dec2016.pdf>